Budget Hearing

U.S.D. # 227 Board of Education held a Budget Hearing on August 11, 2014, at 6:45 p.m. Board members in attendance were: Brandon Harms, Bill Carr, Michael Cossman, Scott Bradford, Brit Hayes, Brenda Shelton and Roy Hargadine. Administrators in attendance were Doug Chaney and Dexter Leach. Others attending: Christina Cohoon, Candace Ruff and Sephen Gechter.

August 2014 MINUTES

U.S.D. # 227 Board of Education met August 11, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. for the Regular Board Meeting. Board members in attendance were: Brandon Harms, Bill Carr, Roy Hargadine, Brit Hayes, Scott Bradford, Michael Cossman and Brenda Shelton. Administrators in attendance were Doug Chaney and Dexter Leach. Others attending: Christina Cohoon, Stephen Gechter and Brian Beil.

- 1. Scott Bradford (Michael Cossman) motion to approve agenda with the addition of 2C Minsterial Alliance. Motion carried.
- 2. Brit Hayes (Brenda Shelton) motion to approve July minutes as written. Motion carried.
- 3. Brian Beil expressed his concern that he was unaware that the students that took Algebra I as an 8th grader will not receive high school credit for it.

(Brian Beil left at 7:28 p.m.)

4. Bill Carr (Roy Hargadine) motion to approve the budget as presented. Motion carried.

(Steve Gechter left the meeting at 7:45 p.m.)

- 5. Superintendent Chaney updated the board on the progress of the summer cleaning and scoreboard repair.
- 6. Superintendent Chaney presented a proposal from the Ministerial Alliance to hold a weekly lunch bible study at the Catholic Church for those high school students interested. No decision was made pending the gathering of more information.
- 7. Principal Leach informed the Board that practice for the fall sports will begin August 18, 2014. He also presented a picture of the volleyball shorts that will be ordered and worn as the uniform for this year.
- 8. Superintendent Chaney presented the board with then number of 1st graders we will have this year and it was decided to split the class.
- 9. Superintendent Chaney informed the board that open house would be August 26th this year from 6 pm-7:30 pm. The high school cheerleaders will be serving food on that night at the grade school.
- 10. Brit Hayes (Brenda Shelton) motion to approve Denise Panzner for Jr. High Cheerleading for the 2014-2015 school year. Motion carried 6-1.

- 11. Scott Bradford (Michael Cossman) motion to increase hourly pay by \$.30 per hour. Motion carried.
- 12. Brenda Shelton (Scott Bradford) motion to approve Amy Rudzik as high school cook for the 2014-2015 school year. Motion carried.
- 13. Brit Hayes (Brenda Shelton) motion to approve Brandy Nuss as split 1st grade teacher for the 2014-2015 school year. Motion carried.
- 14. Roy Hargadine (Brandon Harms) motion to settle negotiations by adding 3% to the base and giving a step down to teachers. Motion carried.
- 15. Bill Carr (Scott Bradford) motion to approve the salary increase of Superintendent Doug Chaney and Principal Dexter Leach by 3% of the base and a step down. Motion carried.
- Brit Hayes (Michael Cossman) motion to approve the salary increase of Larry Steinbring (Maintenance) and Christina Cohoon (Clerk) by 3% of the base and a step down. Motion carried
- 17. Bill Carr (Michael Cossman) motion to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.
- 18. Michael Cossman (Brit Hayes) motion to adjourn. 9:11 p.m.

(Clerk)	(Date)	
$\boldsymbol{\lambda}$		